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ICE-HUMS 2021

International Conference on Emerging Issues in Humanities Studies and
Social Sciences

Online Virtual Conference, 1-2 July 2021

Website: https://event.maranatha.edu/icehums2021

Email: ice-hums2021@maranatha.edu

Letter of Acceptance for Full Paper

Dear Authors: Imelda Junita, Fanny Kristine, Sherlywati, Rizki Muhamad Sidik
We are pleased to inform you that your paper, entitled:

" Analysis of Quality Attributes Affecting Positive and Negative Word-of-Mouth (WOM) of University
Students"

has been reviewed and accepted to be presented at [CE-HUMS 2021 conference to be held on 1-2 July 2021
in Bandung, Indonesia.

Please make the payment for registration fee before the deadlines, visit our website for mnore information.

Thank You.

Best regards,

Dr. Hapnes Toba, M 5c.
ICE-HUMS 2021 Chairperson
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Dari: ice-hums2021@maranatha.edu
Kepada: Se Tin, Imelda Junita, riawardani_p@yahoo.co.id, Kresentia_kayan

From: ICE-HUMS
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2021 11:50 PM
Subject: Manuscript Decision and Presentation Preparation

Dear respectful authors,

Please log in to the Konfrenzi system to notice the details of reviewer comments. Your manuscript is welcome to be
presented and will be included in the proceedings after the camera ready is received (the precise date will be
determined after the conference).

You can download the Letter of Acceptance (LoA) for administration and payment purposes, only after there is a
revised paper (semi-final/temporary version) uploaded into the system. There will be some instructions for the
camera ready (the final) version after the conference. We will contact you further for this issue.

You will or already have been emailed if there are some major issues in the manuscript. Otherwise, if the revised
version has not been uploaded yet (minor revision), please upload it as soon as possible and prepare your
presentation.

For your presentation, please prepare it as follows:

1. Please use the attached presentation template. Detail instructions for video preparation can also be seen in the
template.

2. Prepare a video recording for max. 10 minutes and upload it to YouTube. You can insert the YouTube Video-ID into
the Konfrenzi system.

3. The deadline for the Video-1D submission is on June 25th, 2021.

4, We will send you the presentation schedule by email on June 28th, 2021, and a WhatsApp Group Link-1D to join
discussions regarding the conference.

Please contact us for any further enquiries.

Kind regards,
Committee
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Conference Schedule and Book of Abstract

ICE-HUMS = % Min, 27 Jun 2021 jam 2110 1¥
Dari: ice-hums2021@maranatha.edu

Dear authors,

We have finally the conference schedule, included in the Book of Abstract (BeA), attached to this email.

The BoA will also be available socon in the conference websites:
ICE-TES: https://event.maranatha.edu/icetes2021/
ICE-HUMS: https://event.maranatha.edu/icehums2021/

The participants of ICE-TES and ICE-HUMS can use the links below to access each event separately, except for the
opening and closing ceremonies (we use ICE-HUMS link only).

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON EMERGING ISSUES — ICE HUMS
Time: This is a recurring meeting

Meet anytime Join Zoom Meeting

http://gg.gg/ICEHUMS

Meeting ID: 858 132 1255

Passcode: ICE

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON EMERGING ISSUES — ICE TES
Time: This is a recurring meeting

Meet anytime Join Zoom Meeting

http://gg.gg/ICETES

Meeting ID: 869 481 9461

Passcode: ICE

Please check your presentation schedule in the BoA and use the designated ICE-HUMS or ICE-TES conference Zoom
link.

After you join the link, you can choose the room in which you are scheduled to present your paper. You may also
join any other presentation rooms which you are interested in. But please make sure to be present in your

presentation schedule.

We hope that all authors can join the opening session on Thursday, July 1st, 2021, at 9:00 am (Western Indonesia
Time GMT+7), and the closing ceremony on Friday, July 2nd, 2021, at 14:30 pm.

Attached to this email, we also provide virtual backgrounds of the conferences. Please use it when you join the
virtual conference.

We will also invite you to join our WhatsApp Group to discuss specific issues regarding the presentation. We use the
registered first author's phone number as recorded in our system. Of course, you can also use this email address for
further enquiries.

Thank you very much for your cooperation.

Kind regards,
Committee
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